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French, Roslyn

From: Barry, Dermot

Sent: Friday, 2 June 2023 9:03 AM
To: Adams, Donna

Subject: RE: Update

Importance: High
Not Related _

From: Adams, Donna S36(1)

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 5:41 PM
To: Barry, Dermot {S36(1)
Subject: Update T

Hi Dermot, |understand the Head of the State Service is seeking advice as part of her deliberations regarding her
endorsement of the Deed of Release. | am hopeful of receiving the Deed by lunch time tomorrow. | will let you

know soon as | have it.

Regards
Donna

Donna Adams PSM APM
Commissioner of Police
Secretary, Department of Police Fire and Emergency Management

State Controller
commissioner@police.tas.gov.au
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